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From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: dchadwick@canterraminerals.com
Cc: "Eva Paul"; NWB Sean Joseph
Subject: 131107 2BE-TIM0813 Request Status of File-OMLE
Date: Thursday, November 07, 2013 1:45:00 PM
Attachments: 130318 2BE-TIM0813 AANDC Inspection Aug 2012-IAAE.pdf
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Good afternoon Ms. Chadwick
Our records show that the AANDC Inspector requested information on the above file in March 2013. 
Please advise status of the requested information so that our office and AANDC may move forward
with the cancellation application currently before our Board.
 
Regards,
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AANDC, Nunavut District Office  
Box 100  
Iqaluit, NU, X0A 0H0 
 
 
18 March 2013 
 
 
Deborah Chadwick, Corporate Services Manager 
Diamondex Resources Ltd. 
P.O. Box 11584  
650 West Georgia Street, Suite 1410 
Vancouver, BC V6B 4N8 
 
 
RE: Water Licence Inspection for 2BE-TIM0813 
 
 
Ms. Chadwick, 
 
On August 10, 2012 an inspection was conducted at the general location given in the 2BE-TIM0813 
licence.  As no camp was associated with this licence, the coordinates given in the licence are described as 
‘general’.  Nothing was found at these coordinates. 
 
A review of this file shows that while activity occurred from 2004-2007 on this property, no coordinates 
associated with the activities undertaken were ever submitted to the Board in the annual reports.  
Therefore I cannot say with certainty that the activity conducted under this licence has received a fulsome 
inspection. 
 
Please provide coordinates for activities undertaken in association with this project. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
 
 
________________________       
Eva Paul                            
 
Water Resources Officer, Kitikmeot Region  
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada  
Nunavut Regional Office  
Building 918, PO Box 100  
Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0 
  
Phone: 867-975-4548 
Cell: 867-222-6490 
Fax. : 867-979-6445 
Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca 
 
 
CC:  Phyllis Beaulieu, Manager of Licensing  –  Nunavut Water Board 
 Erik Allain, Manager of Field Operations – AANDC Nunavut Regional Office 
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